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SCANNED JuL 29 201

OMB No 1545-0047

Form . 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

fi i foundation ;
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JANUARY 1 , 2010, and ending DECEMBER 31 , 2010
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B check if appicable
ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
: rovioy Doing Business As 23-2792333
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ | mumireum | 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD. 200 (610)524-3630
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
: Amerded EXTON, PA 19341 G Gross recepts $ .
|| ::'ﬂfr:'°" F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Lsft_rlfllalfe:,,gfoulﬂ return for B Yes W No
H(b) Are all affiiates included? Yes
| Tax-exempt status I X l 501(c)(3) I I 501(c) ( ) € (insertno) I | 4947(a)(1) or I | 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
J  Website: p H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization | X | Corporation l J Trustl l Association I | Other »> I L Year of formation 1 994| M State of legal domicile PA
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities THE MISSION OF THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION IS TO _
g|  PROVIDE HUMAN RESOURCES AND/OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PROJECTS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE _ ___________
§|  IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT, THE QUALLTY OF LIFE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT __
§|  THROUGHOUT THE WORLD THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHARITABLE, EDUCATIONAL, AND SCIENTIFIC ENDEAVORS. ________
g 2 Check thisbox » |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3| 3 Number of voting members of the governng body (Part VI, ne 1a) . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 3 15
_3 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ne tb) . 4 15
E § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV,ne2a) . . . 5 0
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . 6 260
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 =~~~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T,Ine34 . . . . . . . v v v i v v v i i v v w o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lmetby) 192,038. 205,935.
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine2g) .
5 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)_ D ______ 2,783. 2,0091.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8 9c, 1 @OE‘VE .
12 Total revenue - add Iines 8 through 11 (must equal art[VHr‘cﬁlme 12). 194,821. 208,026.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A ﬁ 204,167. 220,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), Il"gq 4) IV =
8 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Pal
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lind 11e) & ! \ __________
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), iIne28yp
Y147 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§24y 13,429. 13,579.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) = . . . . 217,596. 233,579.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18fromline12. . . . . . . . . . . v v o v v v v -22,7175. -25,553.
H g; Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets(PartX,ne16) . . . . ., 198, 363. 174,737.
£8121 Total abiltes (Part X Wne 26y, . LTI
25022 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 fromne20. . . . . .. ........... 198, 363. 174,737.
Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and comple! laration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge ~
Sign \/ w X d@ﬁ«/ \«AM»LS, 261
Here Slgna 1¢ of officer DatU O
) DAMKE L- TAPAR | Eecunve  Diescror
Type or print name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check I PTIN
::::)arer DAVID B. CROWLEY, CPA Bavid .chn 7-8-2011 |ompoved » [ ]| P00091569
Use Only Frmsname p 0. CROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C. Ve il Fm'sEIN p 23-2951566
Firm's address P> 491 JOHN YOUNG WAY, SUITE 310, EXTON, PA 19341 |Phoneno (610)280-3980
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see nstructions) , , , . . . . v v o v v v v v o e . | X | Yes | | No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)

JSA
0E1010 1 000 )
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Form 990 (2010) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthisPart 11 . . . . ... ... .............. [:]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE MISSION OF THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION IS TO PROVIDE HUMAN RESOQURCES AND/OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

TO PROJECTS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT, THE QUALITY OF LIFE AND

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT THROUGHOUT THE WORLD THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHARITABLE, EDUCATIONAL, AND
SCIENTIFIC ENDEAVORS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOrm 990 0r 980-EZ2 . . . . . . . ..ot [Jves [X]no
if "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICES ? e [ Ives No
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code )(Expenses $ 220, 000. including grants of $ 220,000. )(Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES GRANTS TO PROVIDE HUMAN RESOURCES AND/OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
TO PROJECTS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code. ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services. (Descnbe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 220,000.

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

Page 3
. Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described i section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
COMPIBLE SChEAUIB A '« « o v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 [ X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) . . . . . .. .. 2 | X
Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . . . .« v oot v v v v v v oo i 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwvities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . .. . ... ..o 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
=7 T 2 |/ T 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . . . v ¢« v v i v it o e e i e e et e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part!ll. . . . . . . ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"
complete SChedule D, Part Il . . « < o ettt e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed 1n Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule D, Part IV . . .« v v v v v v e e e e e e 9 X

10

11

12a

13

| 14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . .. . . ¢ i it i ittt
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . .. .. .........
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, fine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil _ . ., ., . ... .......
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX ., . . . . . .. .. i i ineeennns
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . .
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and XlIl . . . . .« o v i i i i i i it e e e e e s
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ¥ "Yes,” and if

the organization answered "No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xillis optional . . . . . . . . . . ..
Is the organization a schoot described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}n)? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . . ... ...
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ...
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV - -
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandV . . . . . . .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, PartslllandV . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions} . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . oo v v ittt it
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, ine 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . .« v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . .. ... ........
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . . . . .

JSA

11a X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a} X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
200| N{A

0E1021 1 000

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) Page 4
. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partslandll. . .. ... ... .. 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? if "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland lll . ., . . .. ... ... .......... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . .. .. . . . e et e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”goto line 25. . . . . . . . v v v v i et e et e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . .. 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? . . . . . . . . it e e e e e e e e e e e e 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during the year?, . . . . . . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prnior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"complete Schedulo L, Part . . . . o v v v v v i et e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If"Yes,” complete Schedule L Part Il . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): .
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,“ complete
Schedule LLPart V. . . . o o i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . ... ... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . it e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part ll. . . . . . . . @ i i i i i i i e i e e ettt et st e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . . . ... ... ....... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? I/f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, lli,
IV,and V, line 1 . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? , . . . . . ... .. ... 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R,
Part V. line 2 | e e e e e e e e D Yes No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, . . . . . . . . . . i i i e i 36 X
37 Ddd the orgamization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R
Part VI e e e e e e e e N - 14 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . v v v i v v v v v v v e e e s e 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
JSA
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Form 990 (2010) Page 5
. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . ... ... ... ... ........ m
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, . . .. ... .. 1a |0 Lo
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0-1f not appiicable, . . ... ... 1b {0 ) A ;
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and | . i’ N -

2a

3a

4a

Sa

6a

(4]

TQ o o

12a

13

c
14a
b

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , [ 2a

If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUM Y ? L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » ________________L\J_/_A ________________________
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gfts were nottaxdeductible? | | . . . ... L. e e e e e e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOrm 82827 . . . . . & i i L i i e e i e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . ., , ... ..........

Ha
2b | N/A
NP LR o )
.......... 3a X
............. 3b N
4a X
. . . {
- - .: 1.
JESN R B
........ Sa X
5b X
5¢ NYA
6a X

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? |, . .
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , .
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secton 49667, ., . . . .. ... . ... .. .. ... ..
Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine12 , ., ... .. ....... 10a N/A ;.:; «
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . , . . [10b N/A ,}&
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter. ?i: i
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . .. . .., 11a N/A en
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources ”;?ﬁ
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . e 11b N/A }‘3;}7"}5‘
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417 [12a

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | | | | |12b| N/A g
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. T

Is the organization licensed to issue qualfied health plans in more thanonestate?, , ., . . . ... ......... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. L
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which ;;:é*
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans , ., . .. ... ... ... .. ... 13b N/A : A
Enter the amountofreservesonhand . , . . . . .. . . . . 0 v ittt e e 13c N/A "%‘tf B

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ......
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Scheduls O

14a
14b| N/A

JSA
JE1040 1 000

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)°

. Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Page 6

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questionin thisPartVI . ..........

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a
b

b

a
b
9

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . . 1a 15 3
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . .. 1b 150 -
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with S L
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . .| 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . .. . .. 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it i ittt et e e e e e 6 X
Does the organization have members, stockhalders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governiNg body? . . . . v i e s et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a
Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . 7b _ X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ’
the year by the following: l -
The governing body?. . . o o v v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... 8b | X
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . .. ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... ...... 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organizaton?. . . . . . . ... 10p| N/A
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
L0711 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 el
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline 13 . . . . . . . ... ... ... 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 10 CONMMICIS? o v v i v v v et e et it v vt e e e e e e e e 12b{ N/A
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"”
describe in Schedule O how thiSISAONe . . . . o i v i i i i i i i e i e i e et ettt et e e 12¢| NAA
13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i it s e e e e e e e e 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . ... ... ... ... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by .
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o
a The organization's CEOQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . ... .................. 15a| N/A
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . . . v v i vttt ittt e e e 15b] N/A
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions ) RS :' -
16a Dud the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate n a joint venture or similar arrangement RERY RPN
with a taxable entity during the YEar? . . . . . . o v v e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate N g
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax iaw, and taken steps to safeguard -
the orqanization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 16b| N/
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » SEE _SCHEDULE O ______
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection [ndicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: > JANICE TAPLAR, 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD., SUITE 200, EXTON, PA 19341
PHONE: (610) 524-3630
JSA
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Form 990 (2010) Page 7

CETRAIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
. and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VIl . . . ................. ]

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was patd.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recewved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (8 () (D) 5] F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | 2 E g g - g % p compensation compensation amount of
week [2ziz|5|5123]3 from from related other
(descrbe g gz 2 3 % al® the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 8 2| 3 g|°® 8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
org’::z':ﬂons % 5 ] % (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
in Schedule L] % 2 and related
0) o £ organizations
(=5
__(1)DAVID MURTHA, PRESIDENT ____ |
1 -2 X X 0 0 0
__(2) PEBBIE LIND, VICE PRESIDENT |
1 -2 b4 X 0 0 0
__(3) DEEVER BRADLEY, TREASURER __ |
1 -2 X X 0 0 0
__(4) TRUONG MAI, SECRETARY |
1 -2 X X 0 0 0
__(5) PAUL. WOODRUFF, DIRECTOR _____
1 -2 X 0 0 0
__(6) STEVEN AVADEK, DIRECTOR ____ .
1 -2 X 0 0 0
-_(7)MIKE EVERSMAN, DIRECTOR _____
1 -2 X 0 0 0
__(8) MICHAEL HERNDON, DIRECTOR __
1 -2 X 0 0 0
__(9) RONALD LANDON, DIRECTOR ____ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{10)ROBERT LIVERMORE, DIRECTOR _|
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{11)JOHN MARKEY, DIRECTOR ______ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_(12)SARAH MASSON, DIRECTOR ______
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{13)ELSIE PALABRICA, DIRECTOR __ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
~{14) SHERI COOK-JOHNSTONE, DIRECTOR_ ___ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{15)MIKE STARKS, DIRECTOR_
"""" 1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{16) JANICE TAPLAR, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR _ |
20 X 0. 0. 0.
JSA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) Page 8
LCUUlY  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
housper |12 5 |53| Q[ F g I compensation compensation amount of
week |2 % %% MNEHE from from related other
(descnbe | § s 1%z~ 13 |3 2 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor (S 2| 8l 121°¢ organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g‘ b3 8 (W'2/1099'M|SC) organization
organizations e 2 and related
n Schedule O) 2 organtzations
Q
an __
(as) _
ae) .
2 ]
21)
@)
@3
@4
(25)
_________________________________ -
28
@n
@8)
1b Sub-total > 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , . . . .. ....... »
d Total (add lines1tband1c) . . . . . . . . . .. it iiians .. > 0 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »

0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on hne 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receved more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A)

Name and business address

(8)

Description of services

€
Compensation

N/A

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

0

ISA
JE1050 1 000
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Page 9

GELLAIN ' Statement of Revenue

. -
1)

excluded from tax

512,513, 0r 514

Total. Add hnes 1a-1f . . . .

.‘gg 1a Federated campagns . . . . . . .

£3| b Membershipdues . .......

ég ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... ..

©8| d Related organizations . . . . . ..

g % e Government grants (contributions) .

E E, f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,

= and similar amounts not included above

ég g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $

h

]

~

ot

I
i
i
'

i

!

i

l

f

205,935. |
. ]

Business Code

e et e e e e

[-1]
3
c
[
E 2a
© b
0
2 c
S| d
| 2 f All other program serice revenue . . . . .
| a| o TotalAddlnes2a-2f . . . ... .............0
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
‘ othersimiaramounts). . . . . . . . . ¢ . . 0.0 N
| 4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . >
‘ 5 Roya]ues.........................>
‘ () Real
6a GCrossRents. . . ... ..
| b Less rental expenses . . .
i ¢ Rental Income or (loss) . .
: d Netrentatincomeor(loss). . . . . . .. ..
(1) Secunties
7a Gross amount from sales of
‘ assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor(loss) . .. ....
d Netganor(loss) . . .. ..........
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
q>, of contributions reported on line 1¢)
x See PartlV,line18 . . . . ... ....
f _":’ b Less drectexpenses . . . . . ... ..
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .

See Part IV, line 19

|
:
|
|
|
|
|
‘ returns and allowances
|

10a Gross sales of inventory,

9a Gross income from gaming activities

less

b Less drectexpenses . . . ... .. ..
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .

b Less costofgoodssold. .. ... ...
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .

Y

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

f 12 _ Total revenue, Seeinstructions . . . . . . ... ... . .0

JSA
O0E1051 2 000

11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . ... .......
e Total Addlnes11a-11d . - + « = v v v v v v v v w P

Form 990 (2010)



Form s;go (2010)* Page 10
. Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) (©) (D)

’ Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. P gxpenses genergl expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the U.S See Part IV, line 21 . . 220,000. 220,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in . I .

the US.SeePartIV,line22 . ......... et e

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
orgamizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePartlV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compepsatnon not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4858(c)(3)(B)

Other salariesandwages . . . ... ... ...

Pension plan contnbutions (include section 401(k)

and section 403(b) employer contributions). . . . . .

9 Other employeebenefits . . . . .. ... ...

| 10 Payrolitaxes . . . . . . . v v oo it oo

{ 11 Fees for services (non-employees)

| a Management . ... .............

} blegal ............¢000eco....
1 CACCOUNLING - & v v e m v v v v et van e 12,250. 12,250.

} dlobbying . . ...« ... v

| e Professional fundraising semices See Part IV, line 17

| f Investment managementfees , ., . ... ...

gOther . . . ... ...

12 Advertisingand promotion . . . . . . .. ...

13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . ... .. v .. ..

14 Informationtechnology. . . . ... ... ...

15 Royalties, . . . ... .............

16 Occupancy . . v v v o v v v v v v e e e e a

17 Travel . . . . .. .o e

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
20 Interest . . . ... ... ... ...,
21 Paymentstoaffiiates . ... .........
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered | . - -:fkr ~ R e ~ : _— - R
above (List miscellaneous expenses in hne 24f |If : ,—‘ ’ ‘ : B ) T N
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column R . T
‘ (A) amount, hst line 24f expenses on Schedule O) . o - Lo ’ S IR . .o
| a STATE FILING FEES o 400. 400.
| p BANK CHARGES ___  ~ 179. 179.
| . DUES & PUBLICATIONS 750. 750.
d o e
e

f Allotherexpenses _ ___ _ ___ __ ___ ____
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 233,579. 220,000. 13,579.

26 Joint Costs. Check here B | | 1f following
SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line
only If the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

>E10'5A1 000 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) Page 11
. Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . . . . . . ... ............0..... 129,420.1 1 105, 005.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . ... ... ... ... ... 15,984.( 2 15,984.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net | . . .. .. ... ... .. .. ... ... 11,684.] 3 8,455.
4 Accountsrecewvable,net | L. L 0 . 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of - i ., -
| SeheduleL . | . . . 5
i 6 Recewvables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons i
‘ descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contrnibuting employers and sponsonng organizations of 1
" section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) , , . . . , . 6
fg‘ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net , | . . . . . ... .. ... 7
4| 8 Inventories forsale oruse. . . ... ... ... 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferredcharges . . . . ... ... .. . ... . ... 9
| 10a Land, buldings, and equipment. cost or : Col .
: other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a " ( :
i b Less: accumulated depreciation, , . . . .. ... 10b 10c
| 11 Investments - publicly traded SECUMIES . . . . . . v v v v v 41,275.111 45,293.
12 Investments - other securities. See PartiV,lme 11, . . . ... ... ..... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . ... ... ..... 13
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . .. . . . i i i it i e e e s 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartiV,lne11 . . . . .. ... ... ..., 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . ... ... ... 198,363.] 16 174,737.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses. ., . .. ... ... ... ... 17
18 Grantspayable. . . ... ... ... .. .. e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . .. ... ... ... ... .. i 19
20 Tax-exemptbondliabiltes . . ... ......... ... ..., 20
: a|21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£{22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key -
E employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. DRI R Nl
= Complete Partllof ScheduleL . .. ....... ... ..., 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thirdparttes . . . . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. 24
‘ 25 Other liabiities. Complete Part Xof ScheduleD . . . . ... ......... 25
; 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . . . . . . ... ' v v 0] 26 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » Ii_l and complete : s o
H lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. O B B
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . . v i v v v it i s e e e e 138,883.| 27 115, 257.
g 28 Temporarilyrestrnictednetassets , . . . ... .. ... . . 0 e 59,480.| 28 59,480.
2 29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . , . . .. .. .. . .. i 29
| L Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34. . B
| .‘g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds , , . . ... ......... 30
‘ %131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ., , ... ... 31
‘ 5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds , . . . 32
é’ 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . .. .. . . ¢ v i v v 198,363.| 33 174,737.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances. . ... ............. 198,363.134 174,737.

I usa
OE1053 1 000
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Form 990 (2010)
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

DN b WN =

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthisPart Xl. . . . ... ... ... ... ... ...

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, lne12). . . . . . . v o o v v i v it i e e i 1 208,026.
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25). . . ... ... ... ... 2 233,579,
Revenue less expenses. Subtractlne2fromline1 . .. . ... ... . i e 3 ~25,553.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)). . . . . . .. 4 198,363.
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) . ... ... ... ........ 5 1,927.
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
(oo 1713 o 1o T (= ) 1 6

174,737.

[ETE  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questonmnthisPartXIl . .. ... ... ... ..........

2a

3a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated bass, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes

No

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

N

A

JSA
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o o 000-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC. 23-2792333

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described 1n section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, andstate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described Iin
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il }
An organization that normally receives' (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a |:] Type | b I::] Type ll c D Type lli - Functionally integrated d |:| Type Il - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

2
3
4

10

-
-

5 O OG0 0 0D

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, or Type Ili supporting
organization, check this box L e e e
o] Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons? '
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes| No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . ... ... .. .... 11g(i)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (1) above? 11glii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above? . . .. ... ... .. .. .. 11g(iil)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {il) EIN (ifi) Type of organization (iv)isthe | (v) Did you notify (v1) Is the (vil) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationn | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cg""(')“:;f:"“" i col. ) of | col (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y e ® | your support? ntheUS ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
€
(D)
(E)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
ede e uncesal orantey . 00 "' 229,022.| 251,736.] 305,357.| 192,038.| 205,935.[1,184,088.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . . .. ... ... .....
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 251{ 7361 305,357.} 192,038. 2_05, 935.11,184,088.
5 The portion of total contributions by each S : R . ! o < 1 PR
person (other than a governmental unit or N
publicly supported organization) included P
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount | -
shownon line 11, column(f). . . . . . . - 358,769.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 825,319.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromiine4d . . . . v . ... . 229,022.| 251,736.| 305,357.| 192,038.| 205,935.(1,184,088.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments rgcelved on secunties loans,
Coes yalties and income from smiar| g 4, 5,799.] 3,610. 2,783.] 2,091.] 20,020.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarnredon . . . . ... ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiV) . .......... - _ — —
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 2 Mgk A et T e | BT EREE e es e, [1, 204, 108.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SEEINSIIUCHIONS) « « « « & & & ¢ v v v v v v v e e et v e v e e 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(cX3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » I_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f) . . . ... .. 14 68.5419 ¢4,
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il,ine 14 . . . . . . . . o o oo oo ... 15 70.5600 9
16a 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... »
b 331/3% support test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . . . . ... ... ...... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a boxon line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OTGaNIZAtION . | L L L L s i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly
SUPPOrted OrganiZation . | . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSHTUCHIONS |, L o e et e et e e e e e e e e >
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
JSA
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Schedule A (Forfm 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

Page 3

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

N/A

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

6
T7a

b

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received {Do not include any “unusual grants )

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | | |
Gross receipts from activittes that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
sbehalf | L.
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through §

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of
$5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear . . . . . ... ... ....
Addlines 7aand7b. . . . . .. ...
Public support (Subtract line 7c from

line 6 )

(a) 2006

{b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e)2010

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P>

9
10a

12

13

14

Amounts from line6. . . ... ... ..
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v v v o o s s o o s o a s
Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add hnes 10aand 10b , , , , . . ...
Net income from unrelated business
activites not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartivV) _ . ... ......
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12)

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . . . . . 0 i v v v i i i i i e b e et e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Pubhc support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . .. . . ... 15 0.0000 ¢,
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll,fine15. . . . . . . . . . v« v vt v v v v v v 16 0.0000 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . . . .. 17 0.0000 %
} 18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll,line 17 . . . . .. . ... ... .. ... 18 0.0000 %
! 19a 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P D
b 331/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization di:d not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization M
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P

JSA
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SCHEDULE-D
(Form 990)

I OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. ;
Depantment of the Treasury . . Open to_ Public
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. b See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC. 23-2792333
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at endofyear . . ... ......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ... ...
Aggregate value atendofyear .. .......
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . ... ... ‘:] Yes ':] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible privatebenefit? . . . . . ... .. L L o e e D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

N bW N

Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

* |Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . ... ... ............. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register, . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _________

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » __________ _______
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . ... ... ... ........... [:I Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(0 ad T70MANBIN? . . . .. oot o s s e e e e e e e e e ves [Ino

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenues includedin Form 990, PartVillLline1 . . . . . . . . . v v it i i it i i e et >3
(ii) Assetsincluded nForm 990, Part X . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e s » S _ o ____

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILine 1 . . . . . . . . v i i it i ittt et s et e e e >SS
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . vt i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute D (Form 990) 2010
JSA

OE1268 1 000



Schedule D (Forr}\ 990) 2010 Page 2
. m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply)

a Public exhibition

Loan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research

s

Other

c Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV,
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . [_] Yes |—] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X2 . . . . . .t i i i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e s I:I Yes |:] No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . .. . ... e e 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . ... ¢ it i ittt m et 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . v« o v v it i i i e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . it e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X,Ine 21?7 . , . . .. .. ... ... .o l_] Yes u No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back
1a Beginning of year balance . -

b Contributons . . . ........ i

e e A et sl ., - PR

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, A L A

andlosses. . . . . .t e e o A s

d Grants or scholarships . ... .. ;

e Other expenditures for facilites . e

andprograms. . . . . ...« . &

f Administrative expenses . . . . . : . .

g Endof yearbalance. ... .. .. COTRT S AR RPN
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment p %

\
! 3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
i organization by: Yes | No
‘ (i) unrelated organizations . . . v « v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(iiyrefated organizations . . . . . . . i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requredon ScheduleR? . ... .. ... .... ... .. 3b
4 Describe In Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost orother basis | (b) Cost or other basis
(investment) (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

b Buldings - - - - .«
| ¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . ...
} d Equpment .. .. ... ..........
! e Other « « ¢ v vt i it i it it e e

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).). . . . . . >

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

JSA
0E1269 1 000



A )

Schedule D (Fort 990) 2010

Page 3

. LEURll Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value

(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 12) »

A1} Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(N

(2)

(3)

4

(5

(6)

(7

(8)

6]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

()

2)

(3

4)

5

(6)

()

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)IIe 15 ) . . . . v v v w W v v« o v et o o s o o o s s s s = o o+ s o s »

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descniption of hability

{b) Amount

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(N

(8)

(9)

(10)

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon s fmancnal statements that repor‘ts the
organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

JSA
0E1270 1000

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
. m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

208,026.
233,579.
~25,553.

1,927.

.......................................

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i it e .
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combinellnes3and9 . . . . . ..
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements _ ., .. ... ..... ... 1 208,026.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12: .
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2bh

Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 20

3 Subtractline2efromilined . . .. .. .. vt ittt e e e 3 208,026.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12, but not on line 1: L
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total revenue Add iines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, ine 12) . . . . . . . . . . . ... 5 208,026.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 231,652.

........................

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25. sl
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

......................

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2¢

....................................

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e

3 Subtractline2efromiinet . .. . .. ..t ittt ittt e e e e e 3 231,652,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 ’
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, ine 7b 4a

.......

b Other (Describe in Part XIV') 4b 1,927.

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c 1,927.

5 Total expenses. Add ines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.). . . . . . . . . . ... . 5 233,579.
XS 'S Supplemental Information )

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll}, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, ine 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part X!\, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information

O[NNI | |& W=

1,927.
-23,626.

OCWONOOL A WN
3
<
@
(2]
4
3
®
3
2
o
xX
o
©
3
173
o
w

-
-
(=]

-

o 00 oo

o

(-« N 2 T - -

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

JSA
0E1271 1 000



(0102) (066 wi0d) | 3jnpaydsg

000 Z 882130
vsr

‘066 W04 10} SUOIIONIISU Y} 8as ‘adljON JOV uononpay yiomiaded Jo4

“r - - - ° suOjeziuebio Joyjo jJO Jaquinu [ejo} JBjug ¢

suoneziuebio Juawuiaaob pue (¢)(2)10G UoNOas JO Jaqwnu |ejo) JBWT

TYININNOYIANT ‘008 ‘L (€) (D) T0G | 9L8B6LZOIL 86GLL XL ‘YILSEEM ‘€ AYMHOIH 0€ELT
|~ T NOIIYAONNOJd AvVH NOISIATYD (2F)
3317 40 ALITYND *000°’8 (€) (D) T0G | OLELOTZIZ|SOST8 0D ‘NOILONAL ANWMND ‘IAY OISEM L0SZ
| "7 77 7YONT ‘IVaH sdAIo IH9IT  (hH)
3311 40 ALITYND ‘000’8 (€) (D) TOG | LOEZSZTIG|€20LZ ON ‘ATIIASIMAT ‘I¥NOD (QYOISNIEN 0Z8
'ONI ‘ALINDWWOD dSNOH dadrdnar (0F)
TYLNIWNNOIIANA 000701 () (D) TOG F8YIVEBTZS 9€00Z O ‘NOLONIHSYM ‘€0b dLS ‘MN " IS
TTHILT 0611 7-ONI ‘@oNVITIY 3aitaiim (6)
TYINTNNOYIANY *000'0T (€) (D) T0G | €z820L£02{SbELL XL ‘QOOCONIN ‘€T HIS '"¥Q QOOMONIN
‘3 zBSp ‘NOILVYZA0 SYOVHWAHIVAT ¥n0 dAvS (8)
TYINIWNOIIANA *000°0T () (D)YT0G | oL8TtOLEZ] 6L0LL XL “NOLSAOH ‘dATE YALSIHITIIM ObY
...... ALIID0S NOENANY NOLSAOH (&)
TYLNINNOY IANT 00001 (€) (D) T0G | 806020915 ZVE6T WA ‘QuOd SAQYHD ‘THT XO0€ "0°d
....... AONVANISNOD @NIMAGNYHEd (9)°
4417 30 ALITYND *000°‘0T (€) (D) 106G | 6LLSLOPET GEQOT AN ‘MY¥OX MAN ‘INNIAVY HLIII p10C
......... ALOLILSNI HLIWSMOUId (§)
4317 40 ALITYND *000‘0T (€) (D)YTOG | v88zeEVTILE T09T1Z AW ‘NOLISYI ‘HAIHQ FDIIWWOD 6198
T TTTTTTT TN ‘Yanxvnoy W)
3JIT 40 XIITYND "000‘IT (€) (D)TOG | 8vT199TTIV8 GEZ08 0D ‘¥3ANIA ‘IAY ADNIND M 9999
TTTTTTTTTTTTE1d0dd 404 WAlum (€)
31T 30 ALITYND *000‘6T (€) (D) T0OG | 0T6L52T02{80TEY OW ‘SINOT ‘LS ‘0€Z ILINS 'BAY ¥¥Vd
T 1s3H04 sevy ‘SAIN @0d 400d 3 SaaW (Z)
3417 A0 ALITYND "000°'%2 (€) (DYTOG | vzE68STYS TOE€08 0O ‘¥3ATIn0d ‘00€ ILINS ‘IdNOD
SOTILAVN G999 'SHSGH08 LNOHLIM $¥3aNionNd (b}
ajuejsisse Jo 32UBR)SISSE YSed-uou .Hm_m_nnwmﬂnm “$00q) ur|sISSe ajqeadde ji -cwEEw>om Jo

yueab jo asoding (y) Jo uonduasag (6) voneniea jo powep (1) yse3-uou jo junowy () | juesB yses ;o yunowy (p) uondas Oy (9) NI3(q) uoneziuefio Jo ssasppe pue aweN (e) L

DA s ®» ®» ® ® ® ® % B ® ® 8 @ a s & B B B ® ®B ® ® M ® ° & @ e @ & e & e e a4 I B L B P s s s s 2 B ¥ s e & =2 s P B s vmvmoc w_ momaw _mco_u_uvm%_ vmumo__agv mn Cmo —_

Med ‘000'S$ ueu) ajow paAladsal juaidioal 8uo OU Ji xoq SIU) Yo8yDd "000'G$ UBY) alow poaAIadal jey) jusidioas Aue 1o} ‘1 Z sul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 wio4
0} ,S9A, paiamsue uoneziuebio ayy j aa|dwo) 'selelg pajlun Yy} ul suoleziuebiQ pue SjUBWUIBA0L) O} dOUR)SISSY JAYI0 pue sjueln E

‘$9)e)S pajun 8y ul spuny Juelb jo asn ayy Buuojuow Joj seinpadold s.uoneziueblio ay) Al Bed Ul aquaseg  Z
ozD mw>. e e e g igiSee JO SJURID BU) PIEME O} PASN BLIJD UOIOB|BS By}
pue ‘aoue)sisse Jo syuelb ay) Joj Amqibie sesjuesb ay) ‘aoueisisse Jo sjueIb 8y} Jo Junowe ay) ajenueisqns 0} SPI0daJ ulejulew uoneziuebio ayy ssog L

9JUBJSISSY pPUE SJUEBIS UO UOHEWIOIU| [BIBUSD) E

Jaguinu uofieaynuap! sahoidwy

uonoadsuj

a11qnd oy uadQ

01L0¢

£€eeceLe-¢e¢

*ONI ‘NOIIVANNOA dN0o¥9 WYJI
uoljeziuebuo ay) Jo sawepN

Lv00-G¥GL ON 8NO

*ZZ 10 1Z 9ul] ‘Al HEed ‘066 W04 0} ,SIA, palamsue uoneziuebio ayj y ajeidwo)

saje)s pajiun 8y} ul S|enpIAIpUl pue ‘SjUdWUIdA0L)

"066 Wwiog o) yoeyy <

AJNAIBG BNUIAIY [BWIU}
Ainseau] ey} jo Juswpedaq

(066 wi04)

‘suoljeziueBbiQ 03 aosue)sissy J9YyjQ pue sjuels) | IINA3HOS




(0102) (066 wio4) | ajnpaydsg

000 Z 882130
vSsr

066 WJO04 10} SUOIIONIISU| AY) 893S ‘DDIJON JIV UOIIONPaY NJomiaded 1o

o A.-.. * & o * e + s 02 ® * & * » & ® @ > e e - e e * = 2 & a ® @ @ > = e & ®w ® ® ® ®= ®» ®» &® e w 8 s e mco_ﬂmN_CNmLOL@SMO%OLQQEDC—N#Othucw ﬂ
||||||||||| MU |H| A.......-.............-....-...........-... mco_umN_CNmLOuCQEC._0>OmUCNAﬂVAOVpAUWCOZO@W&OL@DEDC_N~QWL®«CN N
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu [£43)]
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| i)
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| {o1)
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll OB
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| O
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| )~
Tttt T 19)”
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 15)”
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| O
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| €)”
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| @)
TYINIANOY IANT 00 00G‘L (€) (D) T0G | BSSLOBTSE 2I28L XI ‘OINOLNY N¥S ‘8T9GT XO0d °0°d
[T EONYITIV WHAINOY SqdvMdZ €3Lvads (1)
BOUEISISSE JO 80UE)SISSe YSes-uou “ese aamwn__n . 400q) esuesisse ejqeddde yi juswwaaob Jo
Jesb jo asoding (y) J0 uonduosaq (6) onenien o powien (3) ysed-uou jo Junowry (8) | juesb yseo Jo Junowy (p) uonas i (9) N (q) uoneziue6uo jo ssaippe pue aweN (e) b

papaau st 8oeds |euonippe 4 pajedydnp aq ueo |

<4
D Hed "000'S$ uey) aiow paAladal Jualdidal auo ou Ji Xoq Siy} ¥99YD "000°SE Uey) aiow paAjasal jey) juaidioas Aue 1oy ‘Lz aull ‘Al Med ‘066 Wwiod
0} SO, PaJamsue uoneziueblo ay) § 8)@jdwo)) "saje)s pajun sy} ul suoyeziuebi pue SJUBWUIBAOS 0} dOUR)SISSY JaYIO pue Sjuelin E

ozD

s9)e)g pajun ayj ul spuny Juelb jo asn ay} Busojiuow Joy sainpasold suoneziuebio ay) Al Hed Ul 8quasdg

mm>. Ceee e e1sieSR 10 SIUBJB BU) PIEME 0} PASN BUSILIO UOIDBISS B}
pue ‘aouelsisse 10 syielb sy} o) AMiqibya saajuelb ay) ‘asue)sisse 10 sjuelb ayl jo JUNOWe ay) 3)eIluR)SqNS 0) SPI0J3J ulejuiew uoneziuebio ay) ssoq 1

9oUR)SISSY puUB SJURIH UO UOIEWIOojU| |B13UIL) E

IR R NAYRAL NS

Jequnu uonesynuept safoidwy

*ONI ‘NOILYANNOJ dnoy¥d Wyd
uoijeziuebio ay) Jo aweN

uoiyoadsuj
al|1qnd oy uadp

0L0c

L¥00-S¥Gl ON BWO _

B831A18G BNUBADY JeWA)U|
Anseal) ay; jo yusawpedag

066 wWio04 03 yoeyy <
*ZZ 10 |Z 3ul| ‘Al MBd ‘066 WI04 0) ,SBA, PaJamsue uonjeziueblo ayj ji ajajdwon

S9)e)S Pajiun ayj} ul SjenplAlpU| pue ‘SjuaWuIaA0L)

‘suojezjuebiQ 0} 9oUR)SISSY JaY}0 pue SjueIc) (066 wuod)

1 3TNA3HIS




e

000 | 682130
vSsr

{0102) (066 wi04d) ) oInpaysg

SI NOILVYZINYOYO INATAIDAY FAHI ‘ATTYNIA "NOILYZINYIHYO INIIJIDIAY FHL ANV NOILVANNOA IHI NIIMLIL MNIT JHL SY  §IAYES

OHM NOIILVZINVYDYO INIAIJAIDEY HOVI OL NOSIVIT ¥ SNOISSY NIHI NOILYANAOJ JHL ~NOILVANNOA FHL OL JININLAY dNV dINDIS

(1ayio ‘lesieadde ‘AN aoueJSISSe YSed-uou Juesb ysed sjuaidioal
OUB)SISSE UySed-uou Jo uondussaqg ) '}00Q) UOHEN|BA JO POYIaW (3) Jo Junowy (p) j0 Junowy (3) josaqunp {g) @oue)sISSe Jo Jueib jo adA] (e)
‘popoasu S| aoeds |euonippe Ji Umwmo__ajv aq ued ||| yed
‘22 8ull ‘Al Hed ‘066 wWJo4 uo ,S8A, palamsue Co_umN_:mml_o oy} Ji mum_QEOO *S9je)S pajiuf) 9y3 Ul S|BNPIAIPU| O} 9OUR}SISSY 18Y]O pue sjuely E
Nmmmn_ {0102) (066 wiod) | 3INPaYIS




| omeNo 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Compilete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Trasu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Ravenue Servica v » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. lnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC. 23-2792333

PART VI, QUESTION 11(B): WHEN THE 990 IS COMPLETED, ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE NOTIFIED. THE

PART VI, QUESTION 17: PA, CA, IL, MA, Wv, GA, MD, MI, NJ, NG, SC, TN
PART VI, QUESTION 13: THE ORGANIZATION KEEPS COPIES OF THESE DOCUMENTS & MAKES THEM ___
PART XI, LINE 5: THIS CHANGE IN THE FUND BALANCE REPRESENTS THE UNREALIZED GAIN IN THE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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CROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

491 John Young Way, Suite 310
Exton, PA 19341

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
The ERM Group Foundation, Inc.
Exton, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The ERM Group
Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2010, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived
from the Organization’s 2009 financial statements and, in our report dated May 27, 2010, we
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The ERM Group Foundation, Inc. as of December 31,2010, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

D. CROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C.
Exton, Pennsylvania
June 1, 2011

Phone (610) 280-3980
Fax (610) 280-3984



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

December 31,

2010 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $120,989 $145,404
Investments 45,293 41,275
Unconditional promise to give 8.455 11.684
Total Assets $174,737 $198.363
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities - -
Net Assets
Unrestricted 115,257 138,883
Temporarily restricted 59.480 59.480
174,737 198,363
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 174,737 $ 198,363

See accompanying notes.



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2009

Year ended December 31,

2010 2009
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contributions $ 205,935 $ - $ 205,935 $192,308
Investment income 2,091 - 2,091 2,783
Net assets released from restriction - - - -
Total revenues, gains,
and other support 208,026 - 208,026 194,821
EXPENSES
Program services
Charitable contributions 220,000 220,000 204,167
Supporting services
Professional fees 12,250 12,250 11,525
Dues & publications 750 750 1,345
Supplies - - 72
Bank charges 179 179 107
State filing fees 400 400 380
13.579 - 13,799 13.429
Unrealized (gain)/loss on investments (1,927) - (1,927) (4,473)
Total expenses and (gains)/losses 231,652 - 231.652 213,123
Change in net assets (23,626) - (23,626) (18,302)
Net assets, beginning of year 138,883 59.480 198.363 216,665
Net assets, end of year $ 115,257 $ 59480 $174,737 $198.363

See accompanying notes.



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Unrealized gain on investments

Changes in:
Decrease in unconditional promises to give

Net cash flows used for operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of investments

Net cash flows used for investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year ended December 31,

2010

$ (23,626)

(1,927)

3229

(22,324)

2,091

(2,091)

(24,415)

145.404

§ 120,989

2009

$ (18,302)

(4,473)

10,361

(12,414)

(2.682)

(2,682)

(15,096)

160,500

$ 145,404




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

The ERM Group Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) was incorporated on
June 13, 1994 to provide human resources and financial assistance to projects that
contribute to the improvement of the Earth’s environment and the quality of life of its
inhabitants through charitable, educational and scientific endeavors.

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis.
The significant accounting policies followed are described below:
Basis of Presentation

The Foundation’s net assets and revenue, expense, gains, and losses are classified
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets

of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that may or will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of
time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of
these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income eamed on related
investments for general or specific purposes. The Foundation currently has no
permanently restricted net assets.

Uses of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are
presented at their fair values in the statement of financial position. The Foundation
experiences investment gain and losses due to the sale of contributed securities.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying
Statement of Activities.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of
benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3) and is therefore exempt from federal income taxes.
Donated Services

The Foundation receives a significant amount of skilled, contributed time,
primarily from the Board of Directors. The value of this contributed time is not reflected

in the accompanying financial statements since the volunteers’ time does not meet the
criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-25-16.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 from which the
summarized financial information was derived.

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

Investments, at December 31, 2010, are stated at fair value and consist of the following:

Cost Fair Value

Marketable equity securities $ 49,982 $ 45,293

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the
statement of activities for the above investments for the year ended December 31, 2010:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Investment income $ 2,091 - $ 2,091
Unrealized gain 1.927 - 1.927
Total investment return $ 4.018 $ - $ 4018




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

NOTE C - PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following at December 31, 2010:

Unrestricted promises $ 8,455
Restricted promises -
Total promises to give 8,455

Less: discounts at net present value -
Net promises to give $ 8455

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 8,455
One to five years -

These monies represent pledges made as of December 31, 2010. No allowance has
been recorded as management believes the amounts are fully collectible. Changes in net
present value discounts are included in contributions in the Statement of Activities.

NOTE D - RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31,2010 are entirely related to the
new program fund which is restricted to the support of developing and expanding the
Foundation’s capabilities and presence through a fellowship program to support the
development of sustainability projects.

NOTE E - EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through June 1, 2011, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

NOTE F - RELATED PARTY/ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Foundation receives primarily all of its funding from ERM Group, Inc. and its
affiliates (ERM). The funding from these for-profit entities is in the form of employee
contributions and from employer matching funds. The Foundation’s Board of Directors is
made up of personnel from ERM entities. Foundation administration and bookkeeping is
performed by ERM.

NOTE G - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The following methods and assumptions were used by the Foundation in estimating
its fair value disclosures for financial instruments:
« Cash, cash equivalents, pledges receivable, and short term unconditional promises to
give: The carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair

values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

» Investments: The fair value of investments are based on quoted market prices for those
or similar investments.

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements

for the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010:

Quoted Prices
in Active Markets

Balance Sheet for Identical
Description Classification Fair Value Assets (Level 1)
Money Market Funds Cash equivalents § 15,981 $ 15,981
Mutual Funds Investments 45.293 45,293
Total $ 61274 $ 61274

The organization recognizes transfers of assets into and out of levels as of the date an
event or changes in circumstances causes the transfer. There were no transfers between levels
in the year ended December 31, 2010.

11



Form"8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

* (Rev Jar‘Iuary2011) Exempt Ol"ganization Return OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.
e If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part1and check thisbox _ . . . . ... ....... » X

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for

a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form

8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information

Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see

instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-menth extension - check this box and complete

ParIONly . . »[]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print ERM GRQUP FOUNDATION, INC. 23-2792333

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If aP O box, see instructions

due date for 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD., SUITE 200

f:t:%y%fe City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

instructions EXTON, PA 19341

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |]Is For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » MANAGEMENT

TelephoneNo » 610-524-3630 FAXNo.» 610-524-3755
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox , ., . . . .. ...... | 4 D
e [f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . thisis
for the whole group, check this box |, . .. > [:] . if it 1s for part of the group, check this box, , . . . . . > l_] and attach

a hist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of tme
untl AUGUST 15 , 20 11 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension Is
for the organization's return for:

> calendar year2010  or

> tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

2 |f the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: E] Imtial return D Final return
Change 1n accounting period

3a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a|$

b If this apphcation is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3bl$

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS

(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)
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Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011) Page 2

. ® {f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox, _ ., . . .. > L_]

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

e _|If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1)
m Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O box, see instructions.

extended

due date for

filing your Cuity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.

retum See

mnstructions

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applcationforeachreturn) _ . . . . ... .... ‘:l:l
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 01 ., . " )

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
* The books are in the care of »
Telephone No. b FAXNo »

e [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox | _ . . . . .. ....... » D
e |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)  fthisis
for the whole group, check thus box |, , . , . > [:I . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > I_j and attach a

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time until , 20

5 For calendar year , or other tax year beginning , 20 , and endin , 20

6 If the tax year entered in iine 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason |__] Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions 8
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and |-
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any'f_

amount paid previously with Form 8868. 8b{$
¢ Balance Due. Subtract ne 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8¢c|$ 0

Signature and Verification
Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
1t 1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature P> ,QM KMQ Tite B> CPA Date P> 5'/3’30“
e

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

JSA
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